
Jessica Kopfmann 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Troy Stakoe 
Wednesday, August 11, 2021 4:37 PM 
COB_mail 
Urgent:stop the mandate 

AGENDA MATERIAL 
DATE '(-/t,--z1 ITEM NO. Ril ID 

I CAUTION: This message and sender come from outside Pima County. If you did not expect this message, proceed with caution. 
Verify the sender's identity before performing any action, such as 'clicking on a link or opening an attachment. 

Protect our constitutional rights and uphold the Nuremburg Code. · 

Blessings!!! 

Troy Stokoe 
Associate Pastor 
Calvary Tucson 
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Jessica Kopfmann 

From: 
Sent: 

. To: 
Subject: 

Edwina Behrens < 

Wednesday, August 11, 2021 4:05 PM 
COB_mail 
URGENT: STOP THE MANDATES 

> 

CAUTION: This message an~ sender come from outside Pima County. If you did not expect this message, proceed with 
caution. Verify the sender's identity before performing any action, such as clicking on a link or opening an attachment. 

Please stop the mandates on masking, vaccines, quarantine, contact tracing, etc! 

Sent from my iPhone 

~1 t::;~ 
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Jessica Kopfmann 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Roger/Dot > 

Wednesday, August 11, 2021 5:54 PM 
COB_mail 
Mask Resolution and Vaccine Policy 

I CAUTION: This message and sender come from outside Pima County. If you did not expect this message, proceed with caution. 
Verify the sender's identity before performing any action, such as clicking on a link or opening an attachment. 

End masking & vaccine mandate. 
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Jessica Kopfmann 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

JoAnn diFilippo 
Thursday, August 12, 2021 9:57 AM 
District1; D1ST2; District3; District4; Districts; COB_mail 
BOS Agenda Item #10 / August 16, 2021 - COVID 

I CAUTION: This message and send.er come from outside Pima County. If you did not expect this message, proceed with caution. 
Verify the sender's identity before performing any action, such as clicking on a link or opening an attachment. 

Supervisors Bronson (District 3) and Scott (District 1): The ball is in your court ... you have the-power to do what's right 
and oppose any action to create (again) another emergency declaration for Pima County, ordering mask mandates, 
forcing county employees to receive a COVID injection (it's not a vaccination) when they clearly rejected it to date, as 
well as forcing your opinions on county healthcare professionals employed in Pima County. It is egregious that Mr. 
Huckelberry even recommended "financial disincentives" be applied to county employees who refuse the COVID 
injection, or as drastic as losing their job! 

Supervisor Scott: Supervisor Bronson kn·ows and understands the potential fallout that could occur because of 
instituting these illegal policies that violate state law-and September 29th is right around the corner. That's why she 
voted "NO" on these items. Instead of ''grandstanding" like Supervisors Grijalva and Heinz, do the right thing and vote 
"NO." 

Supervisor Heinz: Next time you want to express your feelings in a metaphoric stance, do not use phrases such as 
"Typhoid Mary." Pima County is not a Repressive State Apparatus. And, to better educate and inform you about your 
word/phrase selections, I suggest you pick up a copy of Mary Douglas' "Purity & Danger: An Analysis of the Concepts of 
Pollution and Taboo." Do not show your ignorance in the boardroom and, more importantly, respect the other 
supervisors (especially Supervisor Christy) and do not demonstrate any further childish antics. 

Supervisor Griialva: do you not have a Conflict of Interest? You stated at Tuesday's board meeting that you had to vote 
in favor of the mandates because you (recently) voted in favor of the mask mandate while in your position as a TUSB 
board member. Since when do Pima County Supervisors base their decisions on how they voted in a school 
district? You should have recused yourself from these votes, at the very least. Instead, you told the other supervisorsf 
and public that your Pima County vote "had to be" in favor of mandates because if not you would go against your votfi.::i 
to mandate masks at TUSD. Do you not see the conflict you presented for yourself? b 

cc: Arizona Attorney General Mark Brnovich 

JoAnn di Filippo, PhD 
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